



## CV GORDON HOOPER SENIOR DESIGNER / PROJECT MANAGER

Gordon is an enthusiastic and experienced Design Project Manager for COMPLETE Urban with a background in large and small infrastructure projects both in Australia and the UK. Gordon's grounding as a surveyor has instilled in him the quality of strong attention to detail, a quality that makes a good project into a great project. At COMPLETE his responsibilities include all aspects of project management, client liaison, team management and civil design.

### KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

There is no substitute for experience and it is his broad experience across a number of civil disciplines that gives Gordon a solid grounding when dealing with the challenges of working in the built environment. Having worked for both public and private sectors across the country and across the globe gives added insight to the particular needs of clients, stake holders and contractors alike.

### QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Associate Diploma in Applied Science of Surveying

### EXPERIENCE

2011 - Present  
Design Project Manager,  
COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd

2009-2011  
Technical Project Manager - Sustainable Transport Team  
Project Centre Ltd, London

2007-2009  
Senior Designer - Traffic and Transportation Team  
Project Centre Ltd, London

2005-2007  
Civil Designer/Engineering Surveyor  
Hammersmith and Fulham Council, London

2004 - 2005  
Examination Project Officer - Perpetual Lease  
Accelerated Freeholding Project  
Department of Environment & Heritage, Adelaide

2002 - 2004  
Cadastral Survey Examiner - Land Services Group  
Department of Administrative & Information Services,  
Adelaide

2001  
Engineering Surveyor  
Todd Alexander Surveyors, Adelaide

2000  
Engineering Surveyor  
Site Engineering Surveys Ltd, London

1999 - 2000  
Project Manager - Strata & Subdivision Group  
Cottage and Engineering Surveys, Perth

### PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Project: Unley Public Lighting Audit  
Client: The City of Unley  
Role: Project Manager  
Key Tasks: Management of field teams, liaison with client and quality control. Development of an options report for future improvements to Council's lighting infrastructure take into consideration sustainability, new technologies and cost effectiveness.

Project: Campbelltown Public Lighting Audit  
Client: Campbelltown City Council  
Role: Project Manager  
Key Tasks: Management of field teams, liaison with client and quality control. Development of an options report for future improvements to Council's lighting infrastructure take into consideration sustainability, new technologies and cost effectiveness.

Project: Port Macquarie Lighting & Signage Study  
Client: Port Macquarie & Hastings Council  
Role: Project Manager

Project: Lighting CPTED Safety Audit  
Client: Bathurst Regional Council  
Role: Project Manager  
Key Tasks: Management of audit teams, assessment of collected data and presentation of, recommendations and reporting to Council using CPTED principles.

Project: NBN Site Design  
Client: Universal Communications Group  
Role: Project Manager  
Key Tasks: Coordination and management of multiple design teams across two countries to deliver this high profile and highly challenging national infrastructure project.

Project: Leumeah Pedestrian Bridge  
Role: Assistant Project Manager  
Key Tasks: Managing the relationships between client, contractor and designer.

Project: Bay Run Stage 5 - Concept and Detailed Design  
Client: City of Canada Bay  
Role: Project Manager/ Design Lead  
Key Tasks: Design of concepts, preparation of public consultation documents, detailed design and tender documentation.

Project: Underwood Street Streetscape  
Client: Woollahra Municipal Council  
Role: Design Lead  
Key Tasks: Concept development, Public Consultation and Detailed Design

Project: Liverpool Street Cycleway Feasibility  
Client: City of Sydney  
Role: Designer  
Key Tasks: Preparation of concept development and consultation documentation.

Project: London Cycle Hire Scheme  
Client: Transport for London  
Role: Technical Manager and Design Lead  
Key Tasks: Co-ordination of site engineering and office design teams and final quality assessment of site designs. Responsible for research, development and final design of site infrastructure.